

Ascom Wireless
Solutions Inc.

ascom *Wireless Solutions*

598 Airport Boulevard,
Suite 300,
Morrisville,
North Carolina 27560
Tel: 919-861-6600
Fax: 919-861-6626
www.ascomwireless.co
m

Joe Dichoso
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Dear Mr. Dichoso: FCC ID: O4MDB600 and O4MDT600

Operation of these devices in the PCS licensed bands, 1850.5 – 1909.5 MHz and 1930.5 – 1989.5 MHz is not supported by the firmware of these products and these devices will not be marketed as operating in these bands under the new FCC IDs referenced above. No physical or electrical changes have been made to this equipment. They are identical to the originally authorized devices with the exception of the firmware disable bands of operation.

Sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Mats Espling". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name "Mats" being more prominent and the last name "Espling" following in a similar style.

Mats Espling
Director of International R&D